
SJUD 03-04

West Virginia Senate

Committee on Judiciary

Minutes for March 04, 2025, 3:00 PM

Pursuant to the call of the Chair, the Senate Committee on Judiciary met on March 04,
2025, 3:00 PM in Room 208-W.

Members present: Senators Stuart, Willis, Azinger, Bartlett, Chapman, Charnock, Deeds,
Fuller, Hart, Helton, Rose, Rucker, Tarr, Taylor, Weld, Garcia

Members absent: Senator Martin

A silent roll call being taken, the presence of a quorum was established.

On motion of Senator Willis, the minutes of the previous meeting were approved.

S. B. 325 - Department of Health rule relating to general provisions of Medical Cannabis

Program.

Debra Graham, Counsel, explained the bill, the purpose of the proposed committee

substitute, and responded to questions.

The question being on agreeing to the committee substitute, the same was put, and the

committee substitute was agreed to.

On motion of Senator Willis, the committee reported the committee substitute to the full

Senate with the recommendation that it do pass.

S. B. 521 - Requiring party affiliations be listed for all candidates.

Chris Etheridge, Counsel, explained the bill, the purpose of the proposed committee

substitute, and responded to questions.

With leave of the committee, David L. Cook, General Counsel, West Virginia Secretary of

State, was administered the oath prescribed by Senate Rule 28a by Chairman Stuart, addressed

the committee, and responded to questions. (See attached oath.)

Chairman Stuart move S. B. 521 to the foot of the agenda.



S. B. 612 - Making rules and regulations of PSC subject to legislative rule-making review

procedures.

Chris Etheridge, Counsel, explained the bill, and responded to questions.

With leave of the committee, Adair Burgess, Director, Legislative Rule-Making

Commission, addressed the committee, and responded to questions.

With leave of the committee, Charlotte Lane, Chairman, West Virginia Public Service

Commissions, was administered the oath prescribed by Senate Rule 28a by Chairman Stuart,

addressed the committee, and responded to questions. (See attached oath.)

With leave of the committee, David L. Cook, General Counsel, West Virginia Secretary of

State, addressed the committee, and responded to questions.

Senator Tarr moved to amend the bill on page 1, line 4, after the word “rules”, by inserting

the words “emergency rules,”.

Senator Tarr withdrew the amendment.

On motion of Senator Willis, the committee recommended the bill for passage.

S. B. 121 - Updating language and increasing penalties for indecent exposure.

Luke Bechtel, Committee Assistant and Joni Nichols, Counsel, explained the bill, the

purpose of the proposed committee substitute, and responded to questions.

On motion of Senator Taylor the committee amended the committee substitute by inserting

Chapter 15, Article 12 so that a conviction under Chapter 61, Article 8, Section 9, subsection (d)

will require a person to register as a sex offender for 10 years.

On motion of Senator Weld the committee amended the committee substitute on page 2,

line 25 after the word “person” by inserting “in which the person knows that the conduct is likely to

cause affront or alarm to a person or persons to whom he or she exposes himself or herself” into

subdivision (d).

The question being on agreeing to the committee substitute as amended, the same was

put, and the committee substitute was agreed to.



On motion of Senator Willis, the committee reported the committee substitute to the full

Senate with the recommendation that it do pass as amended.

S. B. 196 - Increasing penalties for drug possession and updating list of offenses.

Joni Nichols, Counsel, explained the bill, the purpose of the proposed committee

substitute, and responded to questions.

With leave of the committee, Jack Luikart, Director, West Virginia Fusion Center, was

administered the oath prescribed by Senate Rule 28a by Chairman Stuart, addressed the

committee, and responded to questions. (See attached oath.)

With leave of the committee, Ryan R. Blake, Greenbrier County Assistant Prosecuting

Attorney, was administered the oath prescribed by Senate Rule 28a by Vice Chairman Willis,

addressed the committee, and responded to questions. (See attached oath.)

With leave of the committee, Kenneth Matthews, WV Economic Justice Fellow, American

Friends Service Committee, was administered the oath prescribed by Senate Rule 28a by

Chairman Stuart, addressed the committee, and responded to questions. (See attached oath.)

On motion of Senator Weld the committee amended the committee substitute (see

attached amendment).

The question being on agreeing to the committee substitute as amended, the same was

put, and the committee substitute was agreed to.

On motion of Senator Willis, the committee reported the committee substitute to the full

Senate with the recommendation that it do pass as amended.

Chairman Stuart laid over S. B. 521.



On Motion of Senator Willis the committee adjourned.

________ ________

Michael B. Stuart Beverly Douglas

Chair Clerk/Analyst
















